
 
 Agenda Item C.1 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM  
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2008 

 
 
 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers  
 
FROM: Daniel Singer, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: UCSB Long Range Development Plan Presentation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive a presentation from the University of California Santa Barbara (UCSB), on their 
Long Range Development Plan, corresponding Environmental Impact Report, and 
related matters. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Last week, UCSB released their long-anticipated Long Range Development Plan 
(LRDP) and draft Environmental Impact Report (both of which are available for viewing 
on line or on disc format).   Staff will begin their review of these documents over the 
next 4-6 weeks and will coordinate subsequent discussions with the Council’s Town & 
Gown Committee and the University. 
 
To kick off the launch of these documents the University has agreed to provide the City 
Council with a brief presentation on the LRDP and the adoption process.  Vice 
Chancellors Gene Lucas and John Weiman will be present and available to respond to 
the Council’s questions. 
 
No action by the Council is required or requested at this time. 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed By:  Approved By: 
 
 
 
____________________  ____________________ 
Michelle Greene   Daniel Singer 
Administrative Services Director City Manager 
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